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Marguerite McLean 

From: Marguerite McLean 
Sent: 
To: Brenda Merritt 

Cc: Ray Kennedy; Beth Salak 
Subject: FW: Confidential filing 09800-10 in undocketed matter 

Per this e-mail, the Clerk's Office will return Confidential DN 09800-10 to 
the source. 

Wednesday, December 22,2010 12:34 PM 

From: Brenda Merritt 
Sent: Wednesday, December 22,2010 12:32 PM 
To: Marguerite McLean 
Subject FW: Confidential filing 09800-10 in undocketed matter 

Please return this document to the company. Thanks 

__ 
From: Ray Kennedy 
Sent: Wednesday, December 22, 2010 12:31 PM 
To: Brenda Merritt 
Subject: RE: Confidential filing 09800-10 in undocketed matter 

It can be returned 

From: Brenda Merritt 
Sent: Wednesday, December 22, 2010 11:47 AM 
To: Ray Kennedy 
Subjed: RE: Confidential filing 09800-10 in undocketed matter 

What was decided on this? 

From: R a y  Kennedy 
Sent: Monday, December 13, 2010 2:46 PM 
To: Brenda Merritt 
Subject: RE: Confidential filing 09800-10 in undocketed matter 

I am checking on it. We may just send it back but I will let you know. Don't let me forget. 

From: Brenda Merritt 
Sent: Monday, December 13, 2010 1:46 PM 
To: Ray Kennedy 
Subject: Fw: Confidential filing 09800-10 in undocketed matter 

Is this something that your group is handling? 

From: Brenda Merritt 
Sent: Wednesday, December OB, 2010 8:47 AM 
To: Beth Salak 
Subjeb: FW: Confidential filing 09800-10 in undocketed matter 

12/22/2010 
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I see that you were copied on the letter that was filed with this. Who will be handling this? 

From: Marguerite McLean 
Sent: Tuesday, December 07, 2010 3:09 PM 
To: Susan Howard; Brenda Merritt; Mary Diskerud; Theresa Walsh 
Subject: Confidential filing 09800-10 in undocketed matter 

The division responsible for this confidential document has been set to: RAD 

DOCUMENT DESCRIPTION = Cox Florida (Keating) - (CONFIDENTIAL) Letter dated 12/7/10 
advising of upcoming 
changes in the organizational structure of the companies of Cox Communications, 
Inc., parent company of Cox Florida (TK015/TA027). 

Document Filed 12/07/10 
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